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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Esq. 
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20543 
 
  Re: Vikki E. Paulson, et al., v. United States 
   Matter No. 23-436  
 
Dear Hon. Clerk Harris: 
 

This office represents Petitioners Vikki E. Paulsen and Crystal Christensen in the above-
captioned matter.  A Petition for a writ of certiorari was filed in this matter on October 23, 2023.   
We understand that Madeleine Pickens will also be filing a Petition for a writ of certiorari and 
has been granted an extension of time through November 22, 2023, in which to do so.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
      s/ John C. Maloney, Jr.  
                                                                                                                                               
                           JOHN C. MALONEY, JR. 
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